John L Leckey LL.M.

, H.M. Coroner
Coroner’s Office
Courthouse

Old Town Hall Building
80 Victoria Street
Belfast BT1 3GL
Northern Ireland

Telephone:
Fax:
E-mail;

Ms Donna Scott

Directorate of Legal Services Sy ______‘\MJ
Central Services Agency
25 Adelaide Street
BELFAST
BT2 8FH
9th January 2004
‘Dear Ms Scott

LUCY CRAWFORD - DECEASED

I have been advised by Murnaghan & Fee, Solicitors that you obtained a report from
Dr John Jenkins. I recall that he gave evidence at a previous inquest involving similar

issues. Please let me know if you would be willing to share a copy of his report with
me.

Murnaghan & Fee, Solicitors have sent me a copy of the report they obtajined from
Mr Dewi Evans. I assume you have-a copy of this. Also they have asked whether I
would wish Dr Bvans to give evidence at the inquest and I have indicated that this is
something I will consider. It occurs to me that you might wish me to receive evidence
from Dr Jenkins. Perhaps you would advise me if this would be your wish and |
would consider it provided I receive his report.

I'look forward to hearing from you.

Yours fmthfu]f;‘/ "-‘k-\;_'\,;_m-.a,.’ql !
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